Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

High Streamflow Advisory – Lower Thompson Tributaries (NEW) - Bonaparte River (MAINTAINED)

Updated: 10:30 AM April 25, 2021

The River Forecast Centre is issuing a High Streamflow Advisory for:

 Lower Thompson Tributaries including Guichon Creek, Deadman River and tributaries around Savona, Cache Creek, Ashcroft and Logan Lake

The River Forecast Centre is **maintaining** a **High Streamflow Advisory** for:

• Bonaparte River

Recent precipitation and on-going snowmelt has led to a rise in river levels through the region over the past few days. Temperatures are easing, with freezing temperatures observed at midelevations (e.g. Brenda Mine Automated Snow Weather Station) overnight. Weather into the week is expected to remain relatively stable, with no significant amounts of rainfall expected. Temperatures are expected to gradually warm through the week. Flows in rivers are expected to remain elevated into the week, and may see rises later in the week as temperatures warm.

The public is advised to stay clear of the fast-flowing rivers and potentially unstable riverbanks during the high-streamflow period.

The <u>River Forecast Centre</u> continues to monitor the conditions and will provide updates as conditions warrant.

BC River Forecast Centre

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

A *High Streamflow Advisory* means that river levels are rising or expected to rise rapidly, but that no major flooding is expected. Minor flooding in low-lying areas is possible.

A *Flood Watch* means that river levels are rising and will approach or may exceed bankfull. Flooding of areas adjacent to affected rivers may occur.

A *Flood Warning* means that river levels have exceeded bankfull or will exceed bankfull imminently, and that flooding of areas adjacent to the rivers affected will result.